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From: David Markdl <dmark@ccemtl.org>

To: Cerutti,Rita[NCR] <Rita.Cerutti@EC.GC.CA>
Cc: Janine Ferretti <jferrett@ccemtl.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 1999 4:40 PM
Subject: Re: Canadian response - SEM 98-004

> Rita, this e-mail will confirm that we received the tranamittd |etter and

> the response for SEM 98-004. Thanks. Dave Markdll

> -eee- Origind Message -----

> From: Cerutti,Rita[NCR] <Rita.Cerutti@EC.GC.CA>

> To: <jferrett@ccemtl.org>; <dmark@ccemtl.org>

> Cc: Mackay-Alie Jenna [NCR] <Jenna.Mackay-Alie@EC.GC.CA>; Guay,Chrigtine
>[NCR] <GUAY C@EC.GC.CA>

> Sent: Thursday, September 09, 1999 3:59 PM

> Subject: Canadian response - SEM 98-004

>

>

> > Janine, David:

> > Attached please find atranamitta letter from Norine Smith, aong with

an dectronic version of the Canadian response for SEM 98-004.

> Unfortunately, we cannot send the attachments e ectronicaly, and will therefore be
> sending them to you via courrier today (you should receive them tomorrow or

> Monday).

Could you please confirm receipt of thise-mail?

> > Thanks,
> > Rita
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